From: "stulll @gbta.net"

To: Deborah Dalton [KDOI]

Subject: Re: Title Agency in Kansas Out of Compliance Notice
Date: Monday, October 21, 2024 7:26:27 PM
Attachments:

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Deborah,

1. Please find attached the paperwork for the Bond issue that shows LaCrosse Abstract &
Title, LLC as owner now.

2. We are only writing in counties with 20,000 and under population for the $25,000.00 bond.

3. Tam only writing in counties under 10,000 population and therefore do not have to file
rates.

If additional information is needed, please let me know.
Thank you,

Jerilyn Stull

LaCrosse Abstract & Title, LLC
116 W. 8th Street - PO Box 636
LaCrosse, KS 67548-0636
785.222.2712 phone
785.222.3340 fax

KS License No. 6122384

stulll (@gbta.net

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this

Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and attachments if any).

On 10/16/2024 8:52 AM, Deborah Dalton [KDOI] wrote:



Kansas
O INSURANCE




Bond # 68876488

Effective Date: July 6, 1999

CQ@,%LEMENT OR CLOSING ACCOUNTS BOND

Jerilyn Stull and Mike Stull dba
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT _ia Crosse Abstract & Title

o I e S , Kansas  ,q principal, and _ WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
(City) (State)
,of __Sioux Falls s South Dakota
(City) (State)

as surety, are held and firmly bound to the Commissioner of Insurance of the State of Kansas, and
the Commissioner's successors, for the use and benefit of the people of the State of Kansas as
Obligee, the penal sum of §_25,000. 00 for payment of which, well and truly to be
made, we do bind ourselves, our heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigos jointly

The above named principal is licensed as a title insurance agent, who handles escrow, settiement

or closing accounts. The obligation shall be for the benefit of any person or persons sustaining a
loss if the title insurance agent or its employees or officers converts or misappropriates money
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received or held in escrow, deposit or trust accounts while acting as a title insurance agent, or its
employees or officers, providing any escrow or settlement services.

Now, therefore, the condition of the above obligation is such, that if the above bonded Principal
shall indemnify any'person against the loss of money or such property, to which he is entitled,
which he shall sustain through any fraudulent or dishonest act or acts co mitted by the Principal
or iis employees or officers as a Tiile Insurance Agent, thea this obligation shall be veid,
otherwise to remain in full force and effect.
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The Bond will be in the following amount:

$100,000 in counties having a population of 40,001 and over
$ 50,000 in counties having a popuiation of 20,001 to 40,000
$ 25,000 in counties having a population of 20,000 or under
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Tt {5 hereby mutually agreed and understood by and between the Principal
and WESTERN SURETY COMPAKY, that instead of as originally written:

The Principal's name has been changed to read:
T.a Crosse Abstract & Titls, LLC

No further changes other than above.

Nothing horein contained shall be held to vary, alter, waive or extend any of the ferms, limits o
conditions of the hond , except as hereinabove set farth,
e is’a,
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‘Tihs R:gw bemm effective on the 18th _ day of Dacember ., 2002  at

6 Pvm o’clock a.m., standard time.

: -r}"ttached 1w and formmg part of bond N No. 6B8764R8 )
issuelly, by. w‘ﬁ;s*rmw SURETY COMPANY of Sioux Falls, South Dakota, w0
M .']‘.‘-‘.

La Crossa Abstract & Title, 1IC

Signed this _____18th  day of _December , 2002 |

WESTERN RETY COMPANY

By o CH A pr—ge e
Paul T. Bruflai, Senin/ Vice President
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